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Mikelle Morra

From: Saldivar-Trotter, Myla R. [Myla.Saldivar-Trotter@ic.fbi.gov]

Sent:  Wednesday, August 09, 2006 11:10 AM

To: David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC Application Status update for week of 08/07/2006

Hi George, Joann, Susan, David, and Mikelle,
Please be REMOVE from streamline the following applications:

1. VolP TEL, L.P. -1TC-214-20060718-00356
2. Vone Communications, Inc. - ITC-214-20060719-00357

Please be advised that the statuses of all other FCC applications remain unchanged.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

8/9/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2006 3:06 PM

To: 'firm@tkcrowe.com'

Cc: Susan OConnell; George Li; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; 'Myla Saldivar-Trotter'; 'agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov';

'karen.hine@usdoj.gov'; 'amy.jabloner@usdoj.goVv'; 'jpifer@leo.goV'; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov';
'Louis.Brenner@dhs.gov'; Mikelle Morra

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined

Mol TEL;LEP.
ITC-214-20060718-00356

Vone Communications, Inc.
ITC-214-20060719-00357

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on July 28, 2006 for streamlined processing.
Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive Branch agencies of
the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing because of foreign
ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's Rules, we have removed
these applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact you
or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that your
application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify you
by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01056S (released August 11, 2006), is attached. If you have any questions,
please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fce.gov,
David.Krech@fcc.gov, and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra
Federal Communications Commission

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

8/11/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Pinto, Greg [Greg.Pinto@dhs.gov]

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2007 6:02 PM

To: Daniels, Douglas K; George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: Shannon Culbertson; Williams, Brian <CTR>; Daniels, Douglas

Subject: [DHS] FCC applications status for the week of 11/26

Good ev

ening,

DHS has NO COMMENT on the following applications:

1Y)
2)
3)
4)
S)
6)
7)
8)
9

Ekofon, Inc.—ITC-214-20071013-00427

VoIP TEL, L.P.—ITC-214-20060718-00356

MPINGI, Inc.—ITC-214-20070918-00389

SISCOM International Corp .—ITC-214-20070911-00378
Atlantic Crossing Ltd—ITC-214-20071004-00411

Cascabel Networks LLC—ITC-214-20070425-00160
Onchannel Communications, Corp.—ITC-214-20071023-00433
RDTEL Inc.—ITC-214-20071002-00406

Mitelco LLC—ITC-214-20070924-00388

10) Pacifictel S.A.—ITC-214-20071016-00424

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Best,
Greg

Gregory Pinto

Director

Regulatory Coordination
Department of Homeland Security
Tel: 202.282.8592

Cel: 202.631.0671

12/6/2007
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From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2007 2:59 PM

To: George.Li@gcc.gov; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball;, Springsteen, Joseph

Subject: FCC application status for week of December 9, 2007

Good afternoon:

Please be advised that DOJ and FBI have NO COMMENT on the following applications:
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

BCCA TelecomSult, ILC— ITC-214-20071030-00444

IP Telecom Group, Inc.—ITC-214-20070815-00330
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Joanne Ongman
202-514-0661

12/13/2007
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From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2007 3:52 PM

To: 'Law Offices of Thomas K. Crowe, P.C."; 'dklein@kleinzelman.com’; 'reg@regnumgroup.com’

'jcuetos@iptelcomgroup.com’; 'jsm@commlawgroup.com’; 'sugu.atmt@sbcglobal.net’;
‘arlettyf@yahoo.com’; 'raamoth@kelleydrye.com’; 'tlynch@telecomlaw.net’; 'Tanner, Troy F.";
'wayne_foster@inter-tel.com’; 'jon.blakey@bell.ca’; 'denis.henry@bell.aliant.ca'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; James Ball, Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Janeese
Parker; Mikelle Morra; 'Daman, Alex’; 'Pinto, Greg'; 'Brenner, Louis (DHS)'; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO)';

'Connors, John (DOJ)'; 'Daniels, Douglas K'; 'Daniels, Douglas'; 'Underriner, Jennifer';
"TTelecom@usdoj.gov'; ‘Thomas'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: TEL01217.pdf

VoIP TEL, L.P.
ITC-21420060718-00356

Cascabel Networks LLC
ITC-214-20070425-00160

IP Telcom Group, Inc.
ITC-214-20070815-00330

MPINGI, Inc.
ITC-214-20070918-00389

RDTEL. Inc.
ITC-214-20071002-00406

Atlantic Crossing Ltd.
ITC-214-20071004-00411

BCCA TelecomSult, LLC
ITC-214-20071030-00444

Inter-Tel Netsolutions Inc.
ITC-T/C-20070608-00221

BCE Nexxia Voice Services Corporation

ITC-T/C-20070801-00314

Bell Aliant Regional Communications, Limited Partnership

ITC-T/C-20070801-00315

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released December 20, 2007; Report No.

TEL-01217, DA 07-5065 (attached).

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra

International Bureau/ Policy Division

202-418-7151

12/20/2007



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

International Bureau

E-mail: James.Ball@fcc.gov
George.Li@fcc.gov
(202) 418-1462
(202) 418-2824 (fax)
July 21, 2006

Ref: 2006-45

Hillary Morgan (703) 607-6092 Monique Roth (202) 353-6200
Steven W. Lett (202) 647-5835 Regina Hart (202) 205-0497
Eric Werner (202) 772-0908 Louis Brenner (202) 692-4235
Edward T. Hand (202) 514-2464 Josephine Scarlett (202) 482-5461
Tina Gabbrelli (202) 282-8582 Kenneth Schagrin (202) 395-5663
Helen Domenici (202) 456-6085 Myla S. Trotter (202) 324-1730
Dominic Pastore (202) 514-5607

Laura Parsky (202) 616-3928 :

Re: Section 214 applications

Please review the following applications and advise us whether you have any national
security, law enforcement, foreign policy or trade concerns by C.0.B. August 9, 2006,
because we are prepared to take action on these 2pplications. Electronic filed (e-file)
applications  are able to be viewed by accessing>wriza-fec.goviinnfs and searching by -
the file number. ‘

ITC-214-20060718-00356 (e-file) v
VoIP TEL, L.P.’s application for authority to provide global facilities-based and resale
services between the United States and permissible international points. One citizen of
India and two citizens of Pakistan, each owns 24.75% of the applicant.

ITC-214-20060719-00357 (e-file)

Vone Communications, Inc.’s application for authority to provide global facilities-based
and resale services between the United States and permissible international points. One
citizen of France owns 40% of the applicant, and two citizens of Vietnam each owns
30% of the applicant.

If we do not hear from you by C.O.B. August 9, 2006, we will assume that you do not
have any concerns with these applications.

Sincerely,

Gange L3

George Li, Deputy Chief
Policy Division



